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Monica Hawkins

From: Monica Hawkins

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 2:32 PM

To: ‘Glenn Brophey'

Subject: RE: April 23rd Council Meeting Agenda

Good afternoon:

Thank you for your e-mail.

I will place you on the next Regular Council Agenda for the meeting to be held on April 23", 2019 as a delegation to
Council in order to discuss One Mile Road. Please be advised that registered delegations to Council have a duration of
10 minutes in length. The meeting is held at the Corbeil Park Hall at 6:00 p.m. We do have a projector and screen if you
require to use it. Please let me know and we will have it set up for you.

Thank you!

Monica L. Hawkins, AMCT
Clerk,

Municipality of East Ferris,
390 Hwy #94,

Corbeil, ON PoH 1Xo

Office: 705-752-2740

Fax: 705-752-2452

e-mail: monica.hawkins@eastferris.ca
website: www.eastferris.ca

From: Glenn Brophey <glennb@nipissingu.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 1:55 PM

To: Monica Hawkins <monica.hawkins@eastferris.ca>

Cc: Pettigrew, Michael (MGS) <Michael.Pettigrew@ontario.ca>
Subject: April 23rd Council Meeting Agenda

Dear Ms. Hawkins,

Hello my name is Glenn Brophey of 214 One Mile Road, Corbeil. Earlier today | had a quick visit from Pauline Rochefort
as we talked about One Mile Road and the ongoing changes in our area. Our discussion was centred around arranging
for similar services to those proposed for the new residents of One Mile Road that are part of the subdivision proposal.

Pauline advised that | should drop you an email requesting to get on the agenda for the April 23 council meeting at
which point we would intend to make a presentation to council on this topic. If you are able to get us on this agenda,

could you please let me know if there are any presentation guidelines to follow (time limits?), infrastructure available
(projector?), etc.

Thanks for your time,



Glenn

Glenn Brophey, P.Eng.,MBA, PhD
Associate Professor,
School of Business, Nipissing University

http://www.linkedin.com/pub/glenn-brophe

-phd-mba-p-eng/5/690/420

Tel: 705-474-3461 xt 4479
100 College Dr.,

North Bay, Ontario

P1B 8L7

“It always seems impossible until it's done” - Nelson Mandela



